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ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A205 GLA ROAD (UPPER RICHMOND ROAD/ UPPER RICHMOND ROAD 
WEST, LONDON BOROUGHS OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES AND 
WANDSWORTH) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF STOPPING) ORDER 2026    
1.   Transport for London in consultation with the London Borough of Richmond 

upon Thames hereby gives notice that it has made the above named Traffic 
Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for the 
purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in 
paragraph 3.  

2.   The purpose of the Order is to enable drainage works to take place on the 
A205 GLA Road – Upper Richmond Road/ Upper Richmond Road West in the 
London Boroughs of Richmond upon Thames and Wandsworth.  

3.   The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from:  
(1)  stopping on the A205 Upper Richmond Road/ Upper Richmond Road 

West between its junctions with Grosvenor Gardens and Vine Road;  
(2)  stopping on Sutherland Gardens between its junction with Upper 

Richmond Road West and the extended common building line of Nos.1 
and 3 Sutherland Gardens;  

(3)  stopping on Priests Bridge between its junction with Upper Richmond 
Road West and the extended north-western building line of Nos.12 
Priests Bridge;  

(4)  stopping on Leconfield Avenue between its junction with Upper 
Richmond Road and the extended south-eastern building line of No.2 
Leconfield Avenue.  

Works will be phased as such that not all restrictions may apply at any one 
time.  
The Order will be effective between the dates of 8th June 2026 and 8th 
November 2026 every night 8:00 PM to 5:00 AM or when the works have 
been completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibitions will apply only 
during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated 
by traffic signs.  

4.   The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1)  any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire 

brigade, ambulance or police purposes;  
(2)  anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police 

constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
Dated this 5th day of June 2026 
Matt Standell 
Performance & Planning Manager, Transport for London 
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 

 
 

Transport for London Public Notice

LICENSING  ACT  2003  APPLICATION  FOR  GRANT  OF  PREMISES  LICENCE
RindAbbeville  has  applied  to  the  London  Borough  of  Lambeth  for  the  grant  of  a  premises  
licence,  in  respect  of  the  following  premises:  RIND  ABBEVILLE  27  ABBEVILLE  ROAD,  
LONDON SW4  9LA  which  would  authorise  the  following  licensable  activities:  Supply  of  Alcohol  
for  On  &  Off  Premises  consumption  Live  Music  Recorded  Music  Late  Night  Refreshment  
Mon-Thu  (08:00-23:00),  Fri-Sat  (08:00-00:00),  Sun  (10:00-22:00)  The  record  of  this  application  
may  be  inspected  during  normal  office  hours  by  an  appointment  at  the  Licensing  Section,  
London  Borough  of  Lambeth,  3rd  Floor,  Civic  Centre,  6  Brixton  Hill,  London  SW2  1EG,  or  
via  the  licensing  authority’s  website,  at  www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing  A  responsible  authority  
or  any  other  person  may  make  representation  to  the  licensing  authority  in  respect  of  this  
application.  Representations  must  be  made  in  writing,  either  by  post  to  the  above  address,  
or  by  email  to  licensing@lambeth.gov.uk  and  must  be  received  no  later  than  17th  June  
2026  It  is  an  offence  to  knowingly  or  recklessly  make  a  false  statement  in  connection  
with  a  licensing  application,  and  the  maximum  fine  for  which  a  person  is  liable  on  
summary  conviction  for  that  offence  shall  not  exceed  level  5  on  the  standard  scale  (£5,000).

 
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A20 GLA ROAD (SIDCUP BY-PASS AND SIDCUP ROAD, LONDON 
BOROUGHS OF BEXLEY AND BROMLEY AND ROYAL BOROUGH OF 
GREENWICH) PRESCRIBED ROUTES TRAFFIC ORDER 2026    
1.   Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above 

named Order under sections 6 and 7 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 
1984.  

2.   The general nature and effect of the Order, when traffic signs are indicating 
and for reasons of (amongst other things) maintenance or, repair works, road 
traffic accidents, vehicle breakdowns or spillages on the roads, would be to 
prohibit any vehicle from:   
(1)  entering, exiting or proceeding on Sidcup By-pass between the 

administrative boundary of the London Borough of Bromley with Kent 
County Council and its junction with Sidcup Road;   

(2)  entering, exiting, proceeding or stopping on Sidcup Road between its 
junctions with Sidcup By-pass and Westhorne Avenue;   

(3)  entering or proceeding on the unnamed on and off-slip roads between 
the roundabout at the junctions with Perry Street and Chislehurst Road 
hereafter referred to as Frognal Corner Roundabout, and Sidcup By-pass;  

(4)  entering or proceeding on the unnamed on and off-slip roads between 
the roundabout at the junctions with Sevenoaks Way and Cray Road 
hereafter referred to as Crittall’s Corner Roundabout, and Sidcup By-
pass.  

Works may be phased as such that not all restrictions may apply at any one 
time.  

3.   The roads which would be affected by the Orders are A20 Sidcup By-pass 
and A20 Sidcup Road.  

4.   The prohibitions referred to in article 2 above would not apply to:  
(a)  any vehicle being used for police, fire brigade or ambulance purposes or 

any pedestrian engaged in such purposes; or   
(b)  anything done with the permission of or at the direction of a police 

constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London;  
(c)  any vehicle or pedestrian engaged in works for the cleansing, 

maintenance, repair, improvement or reconstruction of the roads;  
(d)  any vehicle engaged in the removal of any obstruction to traffic in the 

roads.  
5.   A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London’s reasons for the 

proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies 
of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected by 
visiting our website at https://haveyoursay.tfl.gov.uk/tro and selecting the 
relevant borough and reference the Traffic Order relates to or by 
appointment during normal office hours at our office at the address below. 
To arrange an appointment please email trafficordersection@tfl.gov.uk. 
Copies of the documents may be requested via email at 
trafficordersection@tfl.gov.uk, or by post at the following address quoting 
reference SNO/REGULATION/STOT/RC/TRO, GLA/2026/0453.  

6.   All objections and other representations to the proposed Order must be 
made in writing and must specify the grounds on which they are made. 
Objections and representations must be sent to Transport for London, 
Streets Traffic Order Team, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 
quoting reference SNO/REGULATION/STOT/RC/TRO, GLA/2026/0453, to 
arrive before 26th June 2026.  Objections and other representations may be 
communicated to other persons who may be affected.  

7.   At such times as the prohibitions are in force alternative routes will be 
indicated by traffic signs via M25, Dartford By-Pass, East Rochester Way, 
Rochester Way Relief Road and Westhorne Avenue or reverse a to normal 
route of travel. Traffic at intermediate junctions will be diverted along the 
remaining open direction of travel to join diversion route. 
 

Dated this 5th day of June 2026 
Gary Oliver 
Area Manager South – Asset Operations  
Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 

Transport for London Public Notice

 
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A3209 GLA ROAD (PUTNEY BRIDGE ROAD, LONDON BOROUGH OF 
WANDSWORTH) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF STOPPING) ORDER 2026    
1.   Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above 

named Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 
1984 for the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is 
summarised in paragraph 3.  

2.   The purpose of the Order is to enable water connection works to take place 
on the A3209 Putney Bridge Road.  

3.   The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from stopping in the:  
(1)  Loading and Unloading Only Bay outside Nos. 3 – 5 Putney Bridge Road;  
(2)  Loading and Unloading Only Bay outside Nos. 10 – 14 Putney Bridge 

Road  
The Order will be effective at certain times from 7:00 AM on 20th June 2026 
until 6:00 PM on 29th June 2026 or when the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. The prohibitions will apply only during such times 
and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by traffic signs.  

4.   The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1)  any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire 

brigade, ambulance or police purposes;  
(2)  anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police 

constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
Dated this 5th day of June 2026 
Paul Matthews 
Co-ordination and Permitting Area Manager 
Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 

 

 
 

Transport for London Public Notice

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
Blue Bell Foods Limited Has applied to Wandsworth Council for a premises licence at: Taco Bell 
Southfields, 12 Garratt Lane, London SW18 4FT to provide the following licensable activities: Late 
night refreshment and recorded music (Indoors) to the following times: Monday – Sunday 23:00 – 
02:00 (No alcohol) Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application 
must give notice in writing to: Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership 
(Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, 
Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX or by email to: licensing@merton.gov.uk By 30.06.2026 The record of this 
application may be inspected Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior appointment at 
the offices of The Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond 
and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX between 
the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm. Information on all new and variation applications received by 
the Licensing Authority can be viewed on the Council’s website www.wandsworth.gov.uk It is 
an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with an application, punishable upon conviction by an unlimited fine. 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
To whom it may concern, 
 
I, Nicoletta Camba, on behalf of ANGELO PIZZA 
LTD, hereby give notice that I have applied to the 
Licensing Authority at the London Borough of 
Bromley for a new Premises Licence in respect of 
the following premises: 88 Anerley Road, London, 
SE19 2AH, known as Dell’Angolo Pizzeria. 
 
The application is for: 
Supply of alcohol (on and off sales) 
Tuesday to Saturday, 17:00 to 22:00. 
 
Any person wishing to make representations in 
relation to this application may do so in writing to: 
Licensing, London Borough of Bromley, Stockwell 
Close, Bromley, BR1 3UH 
 
Representations may also be submitted by email to: 
licensing@bromley.gov.uk no later than 
24/06/2026. 
 
Representations received after this date cannot be 
considered. All representations must be made in 
writing. 
 
A copy of this application may be inspected at the 
Licensing Authority’s offices during normal office 
hours, or on the Council’s website: 
www.bromley.gov.uk (search: applications). 
 
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a 
false statement in connection with this application. 
On summary conviction, the maximum fine is 
unlimited. 
 
Dated: 1 June 2026.

GOODS VEHICLE OPERATOR'S LICENCE 
  
Thames Removals (London) Ltd of Unit 1, 25-27 
Gordon Road, London, SE15 2AF is applying to 
change an existing licence as follows: 
  
To add an operating centre at 2 Stockholm Road, 
London, SE16 3LP for 5 goods vehicles and 0 
trailers. 
  
Owners or occupiers of land (including buildings) 
near the operating centre who believe that their use 
or enjoyment of that land would be affected should 
make written representations to the Traffic 
Commissioner at Office of the Traffic Commissioner, 
Quarry House, Quarry Hill, Leeds, LS2 7UE, stating 
their reasons, within 21 days of this notice. 
  
Representors must at the same time send a copy of 
their representations to the applicant at the address 
given above. A guide to making representations is 
available from the Traffic Commissioner's Office.  
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Deadline is 3pm Wednesday 
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LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH    
 

Notice Under The Town and Country Planning Acts 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council is considering applications as set out below under the following categories; 
 
FUL – PLANNING PERMSSION 
LB - LISTED BUILDING 
ADV – ADVERTISEMENT CONSENT 
P3MA – PRIOR APPROVAL 
 
Written representations should be made within three weeks of the date of this advertisement to the Director of Planning, PO 
Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ. Any comments made are open to inspection by the public and in the event of an appeal may be 
referred to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government. Confidential comments cannot be taken into 
account in determining an application. 
 
Application plans can be viewed online at www.lambeth.gov.uk/searchplanningapps – search using the reference number at 
the end of each application listing. 
 
 
3 Somerville Close London SW9 0DU   Replacement of existing rear window and door at lower ground floor level with new aluminium 
framed sliding doors.   26/01480/FUL  
 
20 - 22 Gipsy Hill London SE19 1NL   Prior of approval for the change of use of Commercial office (Use Class E) at lower ground and 
ground floor levels to 4 self contained residential units (Use Class C3),including associated refuse storage, cycle storage and parking at 
lower ground floor level.   26/01579/P3MA  
 
99 Upper Ground London Lambeth SE1 9PP  Display of externally illuminated signage comprising 2no. sets of individually mounted 
illuminated letters at roof level on the north and west elevations of the building. 
(Please note: Associated Full Planning Permission Ref. 26/01264/FUL)   26/01265/ADV  
 
165A Fentiman Road London SW8 1JY   Erection of a single storey ground floor rear extension.   26/01444/FUL  
 
41 Surgery  Clapham Road London Lambeth SW9 0JD Single storey rear extension to existing dental practice building with internal 
and external alterations and partial demolition to facilitate the works 
(Please note: The reference number for this application for Full Planning Permission is 26/01494/FUL, but there is also an associated 
Listed Building Consent application related to these works with reference number: 26/01495/LB)   26/01495/LB  
 
463 - 465 Brixton Road London SW9 8HH   Erection of rear extensions at first, second, third and fourth floor levels, together with the 
change of use of the existing basement, first, second and third floors from office use (Use Class E) to hotel use (Use Class C1), to 
provide 48 hotel rooms.   26/01512/FUL  
 
25-26 The High Parade Streatham High Road London SW16 1EX   Alteration to shopfront including the installation of 2 sliding doors 
with fixed glazed panels, 2 roller shutter and 2 retractable awnings.   26/01506/FUL  
 
The Crown And Sceptre Streatham Hill & 1A And 3 Streatham Place London SW2   Refurbishment and extension to the Public 
House (Sui-generis), including demolition of building at 1A and 3 Streatham Place (use class E(g)(i)) and erection of 5-storey building 
with a basement to provide co-living accommodation comprising 117 units (Sui-generis) and office space (use class E(g)(i)), with the 
provision of associated internal and external communal facilities, cycle and refuse storage, plant equipment, landscaping, and other 
associated works.   26/01394/FUL  
 
191 Amesbury Avenue London SW2 3BJ   Erection of a single storey ground floor rear side extension - Flat B.   26/01544/FUL  
 
The Southbank Centre Belvedere Road London SE1 8XX  Temporary opening in the existing floor slab of the Hayward Gallery to 
facilitate the installation and display of sculpture as part of a temporary exhibition.   26/01511/LB  
 
The London Television Centre 60 - 72 Upper Ground London SE1 9LT  Display of 3x projected external illuminated static signs.   
26/01509/ADV  
 
20 - 22 Gipsy Hill London SE19 1NL   Prior of approval for the change of use of first floor from commercial (Use Class E) to 1 x 
residential unit (Use Class C3) with associated refuse storage, cycle storage.   26/01577/P3MA  
 
88 Loughborough Road London SW9 7SB   Erection of a second floor single storey extension, together with alterations to the existing 
ground floor rear and front elevations to create  2x residential units at the ground floor rear and second floor.   26/01501/FUL  
 
Bus Shelter Outside 451 - 453 Brixton Road London SW9 8HH   Display of an internally illuminated, double-sided sequential LCD 
digital screen panel supporting static and dynamic content with automatic image rotation.   26/01533/ADV  
 
Railway Arches 11-15, 17, 18 And 555 Valentia Place, Brixton London SW9 8PJ   Refurbishment and redevelopment of Rail Arches 
11-15, 17 and 18 Valentia Place, with continued use as Class B2/B8 (formerly Use Class B1, now within Use Class E), including the 
replacement of the shopfronts with windows above, along with other associated works.   26/01523/FUL  
 
122 Brixton Hill London Lambeth SW2 1RS  Demolition of buildings and construction of a mixed-use development comprising a five-
storey building with employment floorspace (Class E use) at ground floor level and co-living accommodation (Sui Generis use) on the 
floors above, together with servicing arrangements, car and cycle parking, landscaping and associated works. 
This application is a departure from the Development Plan: Policy H13 of Lambeth Local Plan 2021.   25/00452/FUL  
 
3D Burnbury Road London SW12 0EH   Loft conversion with the erection of a rear mansard with two dormer windows on the rear roof 
and the installation of two front rooflights.   26/01465/FUL  
 
Arch 115 Randall Road London SE11 5JR  Change of use from a storage facility (Class B8) to an MOT Vehicle Testing Station (Class 
B2).   26/01464/FUL  
 
Brixton Fire Station 84 Gresham Road London SW9 7NP  Reconfiguration of existing communal dormitories and shower areas on 
first, second and third floors to form single use dorm rooms and shower rooms for use by operational firefighters based at Brixton Fire 
Station.   26/01505/LB  
 
29 Ferndale Road London SW4 7RJ   Retrospective application for the retention of a single-storey timber outbuilding in the rear garden 
for use as home office ancillary to the basement flat.  
   26/01009/FUL  
 
18 Clapham Common North Side London SW4 0RQ   Application for Listed Building Consent for the erection of a new rear garden 
outbuilding with basement to replace existing outbuilding; replacement and refurbishment of windows to the front and rear elevations to 
match existing; waterproofing and insulation of existing roof, rehung of existing tiles. Reinstatement of existing front door with glazing, 
leaded canopy repaired and other associated works. 
 
Full refurbishment of interiors, including electrical re-wiring, and new plumbing and heating; alterations to reinstate original circulation 
route on second floor; addition of new bathroom in existing subdivided room on second floor level; installation of new staircase to access 
the third floor and reconfigured layout at the third floor level; and other associated works. (Full Planning Permission ref: 26/01563/FUL 
application received). 
   26/01564/LB  
 
Dated this Friday 5th June 2026                        
 

 
 
 
 

Rob Bristow 
Director - Planning, Transport & Sustainability 
Climate and Inclusive Growth Directorate                         

MARRIAGE ACT 1949 &  
CIVIL PARTNERSHIP ACT 2004 

 
Notice of application for premises to be approved as 
a venue for civil marriages and civil partnerships 
 
I, Dan Kujawski of The Old Vic Theatre,  
103 The Cut, London, SE1 8NB 
 
have applied to the London Borough of Lambeth for 
approval of premises in pursuance of the above 
Acts as a venue where civil marriages may be 
solemnised and civil partnerships may be 
registered. The premises to which the application 
relates is: The Old Vic Theatre, 103 The Cut, 
London, SE1 8NB 
 
Regulations made under the above Acts state that 
premises can be approved by the Council if in their 
opinion and amongst other things:  
i.They are seemly, dignified and regularly available 
for civil marriages/partnerships. 
ii.They have adequate fire precautions, and other 
appropriate safety precautions. 
iii.They are not used solely or mainly for religious 
purposes, or have been so used but have 
subsequently been used solely or mainly for other 
purposes. 
 
Full details of the requirements that a premises must 
meet to be considered for approval can be obtained 
from the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1EG.  
 
Any person wishing to inspect the application and 
the plans of the premises may do so at the offices of 
the Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth, 
3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 
1EG., by appointment only. Any person may give 
notice of an objection to the grant of approval.  
 
Objections must be made in writing to the Licensing 
Section at the above address and must be received 
within the period of twenty-one days beginning on 
the day on which this notice was published.  

GOODS VEHICLE OPERATOR'S LICENCE 
 
Fesshaye trading as FITIWI HAULAGE LTD of 
52 Browning Avenue W7 1AU is applying to use Off 
Silverthorne Road. Queenstown Road, Nine 
Elms, London SW8 3HE as an operating centre for 
1 vehicles and 1 trailer.  
 
Owners or occupiers of land (including buildings) 
near the operating centre who believe that their use 
or enjoyment of that land would be affected should 
make written representations to the Traffic 
Commissioner at Office of the Traffic Commissioner, 
Quarry House, Quarry Hill, Leeds, LS2 7UE, stating 
their reasons, within 21 days of this notice. 
  
Representors must at the same time send a copy of 
their representations to the applicant at the address 
given above. A guide to making representations is 
available from the Traffic Commissioner's Office.  

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – SAIL STREET

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable electrical 
network maintenance and repair works, the Council of the 
London Borough of Lambeth intends to make an Order, the 
effect of which would be to temporarily suspend the cycle lane 
on the south-eastern side of Sail Street, between its junction 
with Lambeth Road and 23 metres south-west of that junction.

2. The alternative routes for cyclists would be available via 
Lambeth Road, Lambeth Walk and Juxon Street.

3. The Order would come into force on 24 June 2026 and 
would continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month to 
allow for contingencies, or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner.  In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works will take 1 week to complete. 

 Dated 5 June 2026
Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS –  
GLENELDON ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable water utility 
repair and maintenance works, the Council of the London 
Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the effect of which 
will be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from parking or waiting, 
including waiting for the purpose of loading and unloading a 
vehicle, in that length of the north-eastern side of Gleneldon 
Road which lies between No. 99 Gleneldon Road and the 
common boundary of Nos. 103 and 105 Gleneldon Road.

2. The Order will come into force on 8 June 2026 and continue 
for a maximum duration of 2 months or until the works have 
been completed, whichever is the sooner.

 Dated 5 June 2026
Ben Stevens

Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – 
KNATCHBULL ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable water utility 
maintenance and repair works, the Council of the London 
Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the effect of which will 
be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding in 
that length of Knatchbull Road which lies between the common 
boundary of Nos. 99 and 101 Knatchbull Road and the common 
boundary of Nos. 101 and 103 Knatchbull Road.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via 
Knatchbull Road, Burton Road and Cormont Road, and vice 
versa.

3. The Order will come into force on 8 June 2026 and continue 
in force for a maximum duration of one month, to allow 
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works will take 5 days to complete. 
 
 Dated 5 June 2026

Ben Stevens
Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – 
STOCKWELL PARK ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable water utility 
maintenance and repair works, the Council of the London 
Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the effect of which will 
be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding 
in that length of Stockwell Park Road which lies between No. 64 
Stockwell Park Road and the common boundary of Nos. 89 and 
91 Knatchbull Road.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via 
Stockwell Park Road, Lorn Road, Brixton Road and Robsart 
Street, and vice versa, and via Stockwell Park Road, Sidney 
Road, Stockwell Road, St Michael’s Road and Stockwell Park 
Crescent, and vice versa.

3. The Order will come into force on 11 June 2026 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of one month, to 
allow for contingencies, or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works will be undertaken between 9.30am to 3.30pm and will 
take 4 days to complete. 
 
 Dated 5 June 2026

Ben Stevens
Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 16A

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURES FOR SPECIAL EVENTS – 
BIG SHIFT CAR FREE DAYS

WILCOX ROAD AND HARTINGTON ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable local residents/
communities to hold special events as part of the Big Shift 
Car Free Days initiative, the Council of the London Borough 
of Lambeth has made an Order the effect of which will be to, 
between 3pm on 13 June 2026 and 11.59pm on 14 June 2026, 
prohibit vehicles from entering those lengths of:
 (a) Wilcox Road between its junctions with Wandsworth
   Road and Hartington Road.
  (b) Hartington Road between its junctions with Wilcox Road  
   and Davidson Gardens.

2. The alternative routes for vehicles will be via Wandsworth 
Road, Thorncroft Street, and Hartington Road, and vice versa.

3. The restrictions will only apply at such times and to such 
extent as shall be indicated by the placing of the appropriate 
traffic signs on the dates and times specified above.
 
 Dated 5 June 2026

Ben Stevens
Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 16A

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURES FOR SPECIAL EVENTS – 
CHARITY CYCLE EVENT

WINDMILL DRIVE AND THE AVENUE

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that to enable a Charity Cycle 
Event to take place, the Council of the London Borough of 
Lambeth intends to make an Order the effect of which, between 
12.01am and 10.30am on 21 June 2026, would be to:
 (a) prohibit motor vehicles from entering and proceeding
   in those lengths of Windmill Drive between its junctions
   with Clapham Common South Side and the borough
   boundary with the London Borough of Wandsworth.
 (b) prohibit vehicles from parking or waiting, including
   waiting for the purposes of loading and unloading, in
   those lengths of The Avenue between its junction with
   Clapham Common South Side and the borough
   boundary with the London Borough of Wandsworth.

2. The restrictions would only apply at such times and to such 
extent as shall be indicated by the placing of the appropriate 
traffic signs on the dates and times specified above.
 
Dated 5 June 2026

Ben Stevens
Highway Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – BEDFORD ROAD 
AND COTTAGE GROVE

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable bridge 
inspection works, the Council of the London Borough of 
Lambeth intends to make an Order, the effect of which would be 
to temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding in 
those lengths of:
 (a) Bedford Road, between the common boundary of Nos.
   50 and 52 Bedford Road and its junction with Lendal
   Terrace;
 (b) Cottage Grove, between its junction with Bedford Road  
   and a point 19 metres east of that junction.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available 
via Cottage Grove, Willington Road, Landor Road and Bedford 
Road and vice versa, or via Beford Road, Acre Lane, Brixton 
Road, Stockwell Road and Clapham Road, or via Bedford Road, 
Clapham High Street, Clapham Park Road and Bedford Road.

3. The Order would come into force on 25 June 2026 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month, to allow 
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner.  In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works would take 2 nights (22:00 to 06:00) to complete. 
. 
Dated 5 June 2026

Ben Stevens
Highway Network Manager
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Licensing Act 2003: 
 

 Application for a new Premises Licence 
 
An application has been made by: MŌRENA 
COFFEE LTD for the premises EN’ROUTE 
2A STATION APPROACH, SIDCUP, DA15 7AW 
On the date of: 27/05/2026 
 
Summary of the proposed licensable activities and 
the proposed hours of opening: 
SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL 
- MONDAY TO SUNDAY 10:00 - 22:00 
 
OPENING HOURS (TO PUBLIC) 
- MONDAY TO SATURDAY 07:00 - 22:30 
- SUNDAY 0800 - 22:30 
 
Any person wishing to view details of an application 
may contact the licensing partnership on 01732 
227004 or email them at: 
licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk or visit 
http://pa.sevenoaks.gov.uk/online-licensing 
 
Any person wishing to make representation about 
the application should make them in writing on or 
before the: 24/06/2026 
 
To: Licensing Partnership, Council Offices, Argyle 
Road, Sevenoaks, Kent, TN13 1HG.  
Email: licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk 
 
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a 
false statement in connection with an application. 
The offence is punishable on summary conviction 
by a fine of any amount. 

Section 17 Licensing Act 2003  
 

Licencing Act 2023 Application for a  
New Premises Licence 

 
Application Reference: 26/03548/LIPN 
 
Notice is hereby given that LETO BAKERY LTD 
has applied to the City of Westminster on 
23.05.2026 for a new premises license for:  
8 Berkeley Square, London, W1J 6EE 
 
The proposed application is to permit:  
Sale by Retail of Alcohol  
Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:00 
Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Seasonal Details: From the end of permitted hours 
on New Year's Eve to start of permitted hours on 
New Year's Day. On Sundays immediately prior to 
Bank Holidays 23:00 to 00:00 
 
Any person who wishes to make a representation in 
relation to this application must give notice in writing 
of his/her representation by 22 June 2026 stating 
the grounds for making said representation to: 
Licensing Service, Westminster City Hall, 64 
Victoria Street, London, SW1E 5QP.  
 
The public register where applications are available 
to be viewed by members of the public can be 
accessed online by visiting at 
www.westminster.gov.uk/Licensing and following 
the link to the public register.  
 
The Licensing Authority must receive 
representations by the date given above. The 
licensing Authority will have regard to any such 
representation in considering the application. it is an 
offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 
2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with an application for 
premises licence and the maximum fine on being 
convicted of such an offence is £5000. 

Licensing Act 2023  
 

Notice of Application for a  
Premises Licence 

 
Notice is hereby given that Souvlaki Place LTD has 
applied to Licensing Team, London Borough of 
Sutton, Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton SM1 
1EA for a Premises Licence for sale of alcohol in  
1 Belmont Road, Wallington, England, SM6 8TE.  
 
The application seeks financial authorisation for the 
following licensable activities: 
• Sale of alcohol (indoors): Monday- Saturday from 
11:00 -21:00 hours. 
 
The licensing register and a record of the application 
may be inspected at the offices of the Licensing 
Authority at Licensing Team, London Borough of 
Sutton, Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, SM1 
1EA during normal office hours. 
 
Any person wishing to make representations 
regarding this application must do so in writing to the 
Licensing Authority at the address above or via 
email to licensing@sutton.gov.uk 
 
Representations must be received no later than 
25/06/2026. 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with an application. A 
person making such an offence is liable on 
summary conviction to an unlimited fine. 
Dated: 29/05/2026 

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 
 
Notice is hereby given that Sicily Bros LTD has 
applied to Wandsworth Council for a new premises 
licence at Regine Pizzeria, 20 Enterprise Way, 
SW18 1SA for The sale by retail of alcohol for 
consumption both on and off the premises; The 
provision of regulated entertainment, including live 
music and recorded music. 
 
Any person who wishes to make a representation in 
relation to this application must give notice in writing 
by 17/06/2026 stating the grounds for making said 
representation to: Wandsworth Licensing Authority, 
Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic 
Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or 
by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk 
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior 
appointment at the offices of Wandsworth Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving 
Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden,Surrey, 
SM4 5DX between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 
p.m. Information on all new and variation 
applications received by the Licensing Authority can 
be viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk 
 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing 
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with an application, 
punishable upon conviction by an unlimited fine.

LICENSING ACT 2003  
 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE  

 
Southbank Centre Ltd has applied to the 
London Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a 
premises licence, in respect of the following 
premises:  
Unit 14, Royal Festival Hall, Belvedere Road, 
London, SE1 8XX which would authorise the 
following licensable activities:  
Live music 
Recorded music 
Performance of Dance 
Supply of alcohol 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at 
the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth, 3rd floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1EG, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing. 
 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application.  
 
Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received 
no later than 25 June 2026. 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard 
scale (£5,000). 

Licensing Act 2003
Take notice that I, Sumit Singh Malhotra 
have made an application to Lewisham 
Council acting as the Licensing Authority, 
for a New Premises Licence in respect of:  
Lewisham Stop & Shop, 73 Lewisham High 
Street, London SE13 5JX. The details of the 
application are as follows: Sale of Alcohol 
for consumption Off the premises 07:00 
– 02:00 Sunday – Thursday, 07:00 – 03:00 
Friday – Saturday. The application and the 
Licensing Authority’s public register can 
be inspected at: Lewisham Council, Safer 
Communities Service, Licensing Authority, 
4th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road 
SE6 4RU by appointment between Monday 
to Friday (except on public holidays) and 
between the hours of 9.00 am to 4.00 pm; 
or at www.lewisham.gov.uk The last date by 
which responsible authorities or other persons 
may make representations to the Licensing 
Authority in relation to this application is:  23rd 
June 2026.  Any representations must be made 
in writing to the above address or by emailing 
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk It is an offence 
knowingly or recklessly to make a false 
statement in connection with an application 
and the maximum fine for which a person 
is liable on summary conviction is unlimited. 
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